Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:15 PM

To: ‘Terry@TerryGipsonNY.com'

Subject: It's EASY to defeat CUOMO & return NYS gov't "back to its rightful owners: The
People" -- & you can do it, without $, just by “whistle-blowing”

Attachments: 8-10-17-open-ltr.pdf

TO: Declared Democratic Candidate Terry Gipson

Thank you for offering yourself as a gubernatorial candidate against incumbent Governor

Cuomo. You are absolutely right “We the people of the State of New York have the power to take
back our government”. However, you may not realize that you have the power to make that
happen without money — or even party backing. All you need to defeat CUOMO is a scandal -- and
this I can furnish you, "on a silver platter".

Cuomo is the first named defendant in a major lawsuit -- a citizen-taxpayer action, brought in the
public interest, on behalf of the People of the State of New York, by our non-partisan, non-profit
citizens' organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA). The lawsuit chronicles
Cuomo's corruption and "grand larceny of the public fisc" involving the $160 billion state budget --
the genesis of which are the fraudulent judicial and district attorney pay raises, which, since April
1, 2012, have stolen from New York taxpayers about $300 million — to which another $70 million
will be added in the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2018 .

The lawsuit is political dynamite — and, since last August — by the attached August 10, 2017 OPEN
LETTER pertaining to your former Senate colleague, the now Westchester County Executive
George Latimer — transmitted by the below e-mail — | have been alerting the political parties and
would-be candidates of its explosive electoral significance. Quite simply, Governor Cuomo
CANNOT be re-elected because he -- and the other defendants to the suit -- Attorney General
Schneiderman, Comptroller DiNapoli, and incumbent legislators, Republican and Democratic —
must be indicted.

You can read my correspondence to current and former gubernatorial challengers and would-be
challengers — Harry Wilson, Stephanie Miner, Larry Sharpe, and Joel Giambra -- as it is posted on
CIA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the prominent homepage link "OUTING
CORRUPT & COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Ending their Road to Re-Election & Higher Office...WITH
EVIDENCE!". It brings up a menu page with a link for “Testing the 2018 Challengers, yourself
included. Here it is, directly: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/elections/challengers/testing-incumbent-challengers.htm.

There is also a link to webpages for incumbents Cuomo, Schneiderman, and DiNapoli, conveniently
posting the OPEN-AND-SHUT, prima facie EVIDENCE against each:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2018-ending-the-road.htm. The direct link to
the webpage for Cuomo is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/elections/2018/cuomo.htm.




| am available to assist you -- and to work with you to build a strong team of challengers to take on
-- and defeat — Governor Cuomo and ALL the incumbent public officers who go down with

him. All it takes is using the “bully pulpit” of your gubernatorial candidacy to call a press
conference and “whistle-blow”, including, of course, as to what you yourself knew in the 2013 and
2014 legislative sessions in which you were a state senator.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 12:27 PM

To: 'curtis@curtissliwa.com' <curtis@curtissliwa.com>; 'PopulistReformNY@gmail.com'
<PopulistReformNY@gmail.com>; 'mjmesq@aol.com' <mjmesg@aol.com>; 'rluthmann@Iluthmannfirm.com'
<rluthmann@luthmannfirm.com>; 'morano@nycradio.com' <morano@nycradio.com>

Cc: 'pleber@workingfamilies.org' <pleber@workingfamilies.org>; 'nywomensequalityparty@gmail.com'
<nywomensequalityparty@gmail.com>; 'frankmackay@yahoo.com' <frankmackay@yahoo.com>;
'tj.wcdems@gmail.com' <tj.wcdems@gmail.com>; 'chairman@westchestergop.com' <chairman@westchestergop.com>;
'ff607 @optonline.net’ <ff607 @optonline.net>; 'chair2@gpny.org' <chair2@gpny.org>; 'sec@gpny.org' <sec ny.org>;
'michaelviawler@gmail.com' <michaelvlawler@gmail.com>; 'profmerrell@optonline.net' <profmerrell@optonline.net>;
'latimer@nysenate.gov' <latimer@nysenate.gov>; 'mallison@nysenate.gov' <mallison@nysenate.gov>; 'Peter Loughran'
<loughran@nysenate.gov>; 'wmurphy@nysenate.gov' <wmurphy@nysenate.gov>; 'kenjenkins01@gmail.com’
<kenjenkins01@gmail.com>; 'ce@westchestergov.com' <ce@westchestergov.com>

Subject: OPEN LETTER: The NYS Reform Part of Curtis Sliwa MUST Rescind its Endorsement of, & Party Line to, Senator
Geo. Latimer for Westchester Co. Executive & the Other Parties Must Follow Suit -- Unless They Deem Corruption in
Office a Qualification

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s OPEN LETTER of today’s date entitled “The NYS
Reform Party of Curtis Sliwa MUST Rescind its Endorsement of, & Party Line to, Senator George
Latimer for Westchester County Executive & the Other Parties Must Follow Suit — Unless they Deem
Corruption in Office a Qualification”, herewith sent to ALL eight recognized political parties and to the
three candidates seeking election/re-election to the office of Westchester County Executive: Messrs.
Latimer, Astorino, and Jenkins.

The OPEN LETTER is already posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the
prominent link “OUTING CORRUPT & COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Ending their Road to Re-Election &
Higher Office in 2017, 2018, & Beyond — WITH EVIDENCE”. The direct link to the webpage for the
letter, which also furnishes THE EVIDENCE on which it is based, is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/ending-the-road-latimer.htm.

| am available to answer questions, under oath, and to assist you to the max, toward what should be
our common goal of open, honest, fiscally-responsible, responsive, and accountable government, such
as we do NOT remotely have on the state level... You can change that!




Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




